From: Heather Joseph

To: SMSU-Hospitality
Subject: Summer Job/Internship Opportunities for Hospitality Students
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:48:14 AM

To whom it may concern,

Good morning! My name is Heather Joseph and | am reaching out to you regarding
summer job/internship opportunities for your hospitality students. Our properties,
Bear Lodge Resort and Elk View Inn, are located in the beautiful Northern Big Horn
Mountains of Wyoming. Both properties are year-round resorts with hotel, restaurant,
bar, ATV/snowmobile rentals, and more. We are very busy in the summer months
with outdoor recreationists, tour buses, weddings, family reunions, and tourists
headed to/from Yellowstone. We currently have summer (and year-round) positions
available such as kitchen manager, line cooks, servers, bartenders, dishwashers,
housekeepers, front desk, and maintenance and are wondering what is the best way
to reach out to your hospitality students with summer job/internship opportunities? All
positions include a bi-monthly salary plus room and board. We are excited to help
students acquire some experience in their future career field and look forward to
hearing from you soon how to make that happen.

Thank you!

-Heather Joseph

Office Assistant for Bear Lodge Resort & Elk View Inn

www.bearlodgeresort.com

www.elkviewinn.com

If interested contact :
Roberta Young, Owner
(307) 752-2444
mtnswin@hotmail.com
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